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Shovers, Marc

From: Zibrowski, Jacque

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 1:18 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: St. David's Day Resolution Request
Marc,

Once again, Rep. Owens would like to introduce an Assembly Joint Resolution celebrating St.
David’s Day.

Last year's resolution number was AJR 11. All that would need to be changed is the date...March 1,
2000.

Thank you for your assistance.

Jacque Zibrowski

R.A. / Family Law Committee Clerk
Office of Rep. Carol Owens

105 West; P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708-8953

608-267-7990 or toll-free @ 1-888-534-0053
e-mail: Jacque.Zibrowski @legis.state.wi.us
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1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION g

January 1971999 — Introduced by Represent wes’O'W"ENS, CULLEN, FREEEE?

HurcHISON, KEL WIG, MILLE E, RYBA, SERATTI, SINICKI, TURNER and
, cosponsore ors ROESSLER, FITZGERALD, MOEN and WIRCH.

> 000
Relating to: celebrating March 1, [ as St. David’s Day.

Whereas, March 1 is St. David’s Day, a day honoring the patron saint of Wales;
and

Whereas, natives of Wales began moving to Wisconsin during the 1840,
settling principally in the southwest corner of the state and in Racine and Waukesha'
counties; and

Whereas, among their early contributions to this state were their extensive
knowledge of mining and stock breeding and their musical talent, as evidenced by
the popularity of the Welsh Musical Union; and

Whereas, a few towns and villages in Wiscpnsin, such as Cambria, Randolph,
Wales, Pickett and Oshkosh, still retain a Welsh flavor; and

Whereas, many prominent residents of this state were of Welsh descent; among
them are Frank Lloyd Wright; Evan Evans, a member of the U.S. Court of Appeals
for the Seventh Circuit; Joseph Davies, an ambassador to Russia; and Peter

Houston, the inventor of the folding film roll; and



. LRB-0525/1
1999 — 2000 Legislature - MEs:kmgfi !

Whereas, St. David’s Day has traditionally been celebrated by the Welsh by
reading poetry, singing and eating Welsh food; now, therefore, be it |

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature salute all of the persons of Welsh descent for their significant

contributions to this state, express appreciation for those persons who have kept

“alive Welsh culture and traditions and join with all Wisconsinites who revere their

Welsh heritage in celebrating St. David’s Day on March 1, Wf 2‘* 000

(END)



SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
- FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 01/10/2000 To: Representative Owens

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-4172

Topic
Celebrating St. David’s Day

Subject(s)

Memorials - miscellaneous

1. JACKET the draft for introduction &Lf’ ui’vé/ @ W

in the Senate or the Assembly K (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction
If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to oi)tajn a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Marc E. Shovers, Senior Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-0129



